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VIA US MAIL AND FACSIMILE
April 29,2011

Jennifer L. Brundige, Esq
Luna Law Group, PLLC
333 Union Street, Suite 300
Nashville, TN 37201

RE: Docket No. 11-00048 — Petition of Chattanooga Gas Company for Approval of
Negotiated Franchise Agreement with the City of Chattanooga, Tennessee Pursuant to
Tennessee Code Annotated 65-4-107.

Dear Ms. Brundige:

Please provide the information as outlined on the attached Data Request. Pursuant to TRA
Rule 1220-1-1-.03(4), submit either an electronic response along with an original and four (4)
written copies or an original written response and thirteen (13) copies.

Please note that the requisite number of written copies of all requested information must be
provided to the Docket Manager and electronic responses, if filed, must be in .pdf format.

All information should be provided no later than 2 PM on Friday, May 6, 2011. Should you

have questions regarding the attached request, please contact Tiffany Underwood at (615)
741-2904 (extension 172) or Paul Greene (extension 156).

Sincerely,

0.4 74

David Foster
Chief, Utilities Division

Attachment (1)
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Data Request Dated April 29, 2011

1. How does the Company propose to recover the incremental difference
between the franchise fees that are recovered through base rates and actual
franchise fees paid?




